
From: Pete Levine <plevine@gcms.org>
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 8:41 PM
To: Michael Glasgow
Cc: Amy Hovey; Andy Leavitt; Brent Wright; Darren Lytle; Deborah Higgins; donna. cole; Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Wells, Eden (DHHS); edwardsm; Krisztian, George (DEQ); jmikewright; Gerald (Jed) Natzke; James Henry; Jamie Gaskin; John O'Brien; JoAnne Herman; Kirk Smith; Kevin J. Keane; Lawrence Reynolds; Laura Sullivan; Michael Wright; larry.koehler@mcc.edu; Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Lawrence Reynolds; Schock, Michael; Mike Lane; Natasha Henderson; Norb Birchmeier; Robert Bincsik; MVALACAK@gchd.us; Sean Kammer; Russell Hudson; Busch, Stephen (DEQ); rosejo@msu.edu; Thompson, Sheryl D. (DHHS); Samir Matta; Shawn Patrick McElmurry; Warren Green; swalser@senatedems.org; Karen Weaver
Subject: Re: Technical Advisory Committee Meeting

Mike, I thought we were going to meet to talk about how to sample and various other issues. It seems a shame not to continue the bit of momentum achieved at the last meeting.

Peter A. Levine, MPH
 Executive Director
 Genesee County Medical Society
 4438 Oak Bridge Dr. Suite B
 Flint, MI, 48532
 Phone: 810-7339925
 Fax: 810-2303737
 email: plevine@gcms.org

On Fri, Nov 20, 2015 at 4:35 PM, Michael Glasgow <mglasgow@cityofflint.com> wrote:
 Advisory Team,

I am contacting everyone in regards to the Technical Advisory Committee meeting that is scheduled for December 9th at 2:00 p.m. At this time we have decided to postpone the meeting until after the start of the new year.

The city is on schedule to have the additional corrosion control measures in place in early December. We will update the committee on the implementation and the impacts we are observing throughout the water distribution system at the next scheduled meeting. We continue to have our City Hall lobby information window staffed along with an information screen, water filters, replacement cartridges, and sample bottles.

Sincerely,

Mike Glasgow
 Utilities Administrator
 City of Flint

1101 S. Saginaw St.
Flint, MI 48502
~~(810)766-7135 ext. 2602~~